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TO:  Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 
 
FROM: Kristin Hennessy Urban 
  Human Resources Manager 
 
DATE:  July 15, 2024 
 
RE: Request from the Department of Administration, Intergovernmental Relations Division, 

to re-exempt the position of Legislative Fiscal Manager-Sr. 
 
 

Position Title    # of Positions   Pay Range 
Legislative Fiscal Manage-Sr.   1  2 MX ($80,098-$112,137) 
 
Please find attached a request from DOA Intergovernmental Relations Director Jordan 
Primakow to re-exempt the position of Legislative Fiscal Manager-Sr., as well as a job 
description for the position.   
 
The Legislative Fiscal Manager-Sr. works closely with the Mayor’s Office to analyze legislative 

bills at the state and federal levels of government to determine their effect upon the City of 
Milwaukee and to advise policy makers as to positions to be taken on that legislation.  
Additionally, the incumbent works closely with City departments to develop or monitor proposed 
and pending legislation and to determine what legislation should be drafted for consideration at 
other levels of government. 
 
The incumbent will serve as a key adviser to the Mayor regarding proposed legislation and in 
the development of legislation for introduction in the State legislature and in the US Congress.  
Accordingly, the incumbent’s approach must be consistent with that of the vision and direction of 

the Mayor’s Office.  Further, this individual will represent the City in lobbying activity at various 
levels of government, to advance the City’s position in legislation.  Development and promotion 

of this legislative agenda requires a confidential approach as well as an alignment with the 
policy direction of the Mayor’s Office. 
 
For the reasons above, I recommend that the request to re-exempt the position of Legislative 
Fiscal Manager-Sr. be approved. 
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